

**By Laws
Professional Consultants of Snohomish County**

Article I - Election of Officers

A Nominating Committee of three (3) members shall be appointed by the Chair not later than 45 days prior to the March meeting. The Nominating Committee shall include the latest resident Past Chair and two members at large.

The nominating committee shall submit to the Chair a written report approved by the members of the nominating committee with at least one nominee for each of the offices of Chair, Vice Chair, Secretary and Treasurer prior to the February meeting.

The nominees shall have consented to the nomination and the nominations shall be communicated to the entire membership at the February meeting. Additional nominations may be submitted from the floor at the February meeting. The nominations shall be voted upon by voice vote at the March meeting. The plurality of the votes cast shall be necessary to be elected.

Article II - Quorum

A quorum shall consist of the Subscribing Members in attendance at meetings of the general membership. A majority shall constitute a quorum of the Executive Committee.

Article III - Dues

Section 1

The annual Dues of the Subscribing Members of PCSC shall be established by the Executive Board. Dues shall be due on July 1st payable in advance and any member whose dues are more than six (6) months in arrears shall cease to be a Subscribing Member of PCSC.

Section 2

Dues for new members joining PCSC after January 1 shall satisfy for payment of dues for the following year.

Article IV - Meetings

Section 1

The Annual meeting shall be the held in April of each year. The incoming Chair of PCSC will provide a report on the budget for the following year and committee chair assignments.

Section 2

In addition to the Annual Meeting, PCSC will hold regular monthly meetings as determined by the Executive Committee.

Article V - Committees and Representatives**Section 1.**

Standing Committees shall be appointed by the Chair each year to be responsible for the functions of PCSC as determined by the Executive Committee.

Section 2.

Each committee shall meet within 30 days of appointment to consider its duties and responsibilities and to establish a program for the year. Each Committee shall organize in an effective manner and so that continuity with the succeeding committee will result.

Section 3.

The Vice Chair shall serve as the Program Committee Chair.

Section 4.

The Treasurer shall chair the Budget Committee.

Article VI - Dissolution

In the event of dissolution of this organization all property shall be liquidated and all obligations and liabilities paid. The remaining funds shall distributed in accordance with Article VII of the Articles of Incorporation.

Article VII - Parliamentary Authority

Parliamentary Authority for this organization shall be Roberts Rules of Order, Revised.

Article VIII - Amendments

These By-Laws may be amended under the same procedure as provided in Article XIV of the Articles of Incorporation.